
FILED 5/8/2023 

State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 03121-2023 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

May 8, 2023 

Public Service Commission 
CA PITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SIIUMARD O AK BOULEVARD 

T ALLA HASS EE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Hiep Nguyen, Commission Deputy Clerk II , Offi ce of Commission Clerk 

FROM: 

RE: 

Daisy Rojas, Administrative Assistant III, Division of Accounting & Finance 1);12 

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed during March 2023. 

Per the inventory of confidential documents in dockets closed during March 2023, I should be 
returned and O should be retained. 
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Confidential Inventory by Closed Docket 

fl'orida Public Sen1ice Commission 
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Request lor conlidentialrty for Florida Power & Light Company [FPL] 

'1 1 20230027,EI December 2022 ESR, by flonda 1 0114 2-2023 02/15JW23 
Noois, Sapoz11ikoff. Order 03128/2023 (Moncada) - (CONFIDENTIAL) lnfonnation 
Amber Su san issued contained in FPL's, Earnings Swve,llance --

Powe< & Light Company. 
Reports for 12122. 
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